
Subject: Transgender parade
From: "JULIE NONY" <32016@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: 06/16/2016 12:32 PM
To: "Jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>
CC: "JULIANNE SOHN" <38156@lapd.lacity.org>, "IAN LEWIS" <40106@lapd.lacity.org>

Hi Jim,
Hope all is well!!!  I wanted to inform you about the transgender parade event taking place tmrw and sat. Does 
the BID already know about this? Fri the times are from 7-10pm and sat 10am-6pm. We definitely would love to 
have your team be a part of it. It is it possible to have some perimeter patrol around the event that would be 
great!  If SLO Jordan already briefed you then great. Ian and Julianne are the LGBTQ liaisons for our 
community relationship division so I wanted to introduce you! thx again and hope to see you soon. 
p.s. I will miss this event but hope to see you another time :)
julie
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